

# C. Shawn Lamouree

## Professional Summary

---

Experienced law enforcement professional seeking to be elected to the Office of Sheriff for Warren County, NY. Over 30 years of progressive leadership experience serving the residents and businesses of Warren County, with a strong focus on community relations and education.

## Professional Experience

---

### Warren County Sheriff's Office

1988 - Present

*Undersheriff since 2012, responsible for overall supervision and operations for over 200 employees. Divisions supervised include Law Enforcement, Corrections and Administrative Services.*

- Plan and administer \$24 million agency budget
- Staff supervision including recruitment, training/development, performance management, resource allocation
- Act as primary liaison to Board of Supervisors and Sub-Committees
- Manage all grants which include NYS Homeland Security grants which provide over \$700 thousand annually for the Communications Center and Emergency Radio System
- Develop and negotiate contracts with various vendors and manage a fleet of 82 vehicles
- Assist Sheriff and Counsel in labor-management negotiations with PBA and Alliance unions
- Oversee Civil Service qualification and appointments
- Monitor agency accreditation for Communications and Civil Law Enforcement Unit

## Major Accomplishments

- **School Resource Officer Program:**  
*Assisted Sheriff with presentation of proposal to provide School Resource Officers (SROs) to all school districts in Warren County. Collaborated with school superintendents and school board members; created specific service contract currently in use with participating school districts. We were one of the first agencies in the State to enact an full-time SRO program. Presently oversee the SRO program; communicating with school districts regularly to evaluate and improve the program.*
- **County Emergency Radio System Upgrade Project:**  
*Multiyear project requiring close oversight and coordination of the installation of four (4) additional simulcast tower sites in Warren County. Contracted consultants and engineers; managed several million dollars in grants and appropriated Capital Project money; filed permit applications with Adirondack Park Agency and Federal Communications Commission (FCC).*
- **Warren County Emergency Response Team:**  
*Created Emergency Response Team to respond to serious criminal situations in Warren County. Researched appointment procedures and policies with NY State Division of Criminal Justice Services (NYS DCJS) and various law enforcement agencies. Developed selection criteria and implemented process to form Team. Secured grant funding and utilized asset forfeiture money to acquire equipment and gear. Currently coordinate team training and member certification.*

## Specialized Units

- Emergency Response Team (Unit Supervisor) 2009 - Present
- Traffic Safety Unit 1997 - 2008
- S.C.U.B.A Unit (Unit Supervisor 2000 - 2009) 1992 - 2009

## Certifications

- Police Instructor: NY State Department of Criminal Justice Services (NYS DCJS)
- Master Diver: Professional Association of Diving Instructors (PADI)
- Accident Reconstruction: Institute of Police Technology & Management (IPTM)
- SWAT Operator: NY State Department of Criminal Justice Services (NYS DCJS)

## **Education**

---

Bachelor of Science - Criminal Justice / Political Science

SUNY Brockport

Associate of Applied Science - Criminal Justice

Hudson Valley Community College

## **Community Service / Affiliations**

---

Boy Scout Troop 4 Adult Volunteer

Equity Inclusion for Early Education

Hometown vs. Heroin

National Rifle Association Member

New York State Special Olympics

Sons of the American Legion

Tri-County United Way Allocation Committee

Warren County Republican Committee Member

Warren County Sheriff's Office Explorer Post 6911